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Chris Harvey

From: rick@etc.org.tw
Sent: Friday, January 16, 2004 7:52 PM
To: Chris Harvey
Subject: Re: Additional Informatiojn needed #AN03T3542 FCC ID: Q77WTVB

Report(9210058-03
).pdf (15 KB)...

connecter.doc (2 
MB)

ID Label.pdf (5 MB)

Hi Chris,

Regarding this project, it is a TV interface device, we have made a test report for FCC 
DOC, it's including TV interface and 433MHz receiver(please refer to the attached file).

Attached please find the photograph of antenna connector, it is not a standard SMA 
connector, please reconfirm.

Label location please refer to the attached file, thanks!

Best regards,
Rick Hu

----- Original Message -----
From: "Chris Harvey" <charvey-tcb@CCSEMC.com>
To: <rick@etc.org.tw>
Cc: "Chris Harvey" <charvey-tcb@CCSEMC.com>
Sent: Monday, January 12, 2004 11:48 AM
Subject: FW: Additional Informatiojn needed #AN03T3542 FCC ID: Q77WTVB

> Rick,
>
> I have been reviewing the above referenced application for Beyond
Broadband
> Networks, Inc, and found the following issues with the application:
>
> This device appears to have a TV Tuner for CATV reception included on 
> the main PC board.  If this is a Cable Ready Consumer Electronics 
> device, it requires compliance with FCC Rule Part 15.118 and 
> associated rule parts. There was no documentation submitted showing 
> compliance with these FCC requirements.  Please submit this 
> information.
>
> This device contains a 433MHz receiver (receives signals from RF 
> Remote
> Control) however there does not appear to be any compliance information or
> technical information about the receiver in this device.  Please provide
FCC
> compliance information about the 433 MHz receiver contained in this
device.
>
> According to the Users Manual, the 2.4GHz antenna connector is an SMA 
> connector, which would violate the requirements of FCC 15.203 Antenna 
> Requirements.  Please submit documentation as to how this device will
comply
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> with the requirements of FCC 15.203.
>
> There was no Label Location Diagram submitted as required by the FCC
Rules.
> Please submit a photograph or drawing showing the location of the FCC 
> ID label.
>
> The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can 
> continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the 
> requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may 
> result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. 
> Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and 
> should not be
submitted.
> Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be 
> directed
to
> the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.
>
> Please provide the above requested information to 
> charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com
>
> Best regards,
>
> Chris Harvey
>
>


